From: Grittner, Paul V - DNR

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Robert Cigale

Subject: RE: Klinke Cleaners Fox Run - 02-68-535535
Bob,

The DNR does agree that analytical data collected outside of the former Klinke tenant space suggests
that soil proposed to be excavated could be managed as a solid waste. However, the PCE
concentrations detected in shallow soil at the GP-1 location (21.8 mg/kg) and the concentration of PCE
detected in samples collected from other locations within the tenant space (including those without
known depths) may be an indication that NR 718 would not apply to all soil proposed to be

managed. The DNR therefore agrees that the consolidation of excavated material within the defined
AOC, as opposed to be being managed with a NR 718 exemption, is an appropriate means to manage
excavated contaminated soil on-site.

The DNR requests that two additional figures be provided to support this request and to be referenced
in an approval letter:
- Adraft Figure D.2 to be included with the cap maintenance plan. This could be similar to the
cut/fill map (Figure B.2.b) provided but with the surface features labeled.
- An updated Cut/Fill Areas Map (Figure B.2.b) with the AOC labeled.

Please contact me at the number or email listed below if you have any questions.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Paul Grittner
Phone: (414) 405-0764
paul.grittner@wisconsin.gov

From: Robert Cigale <bob@endpointcorporation.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 3:22 PM

To: Grittner, Paul V - DNR <Paul.Gritther@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Klinke Cleaners Fox Run - 02-68-535535

Based on a review of the existing analytical data, the soils likely to be disturbed during the proposed
development at the Klinke Cleaners Fox Run site contain a maximum PCE concentration of 11.2 mg/kg in
the sample collected from one-foot (1’) below the ground surface at the GP-7/MW-14 location. In
regards to toxicity, the toxicity characteristic leaching procedure (TCLP) limit for PCE is 0.7 milligrams per
liter (mg/L). As a rule of thumb, total concentrations (in mg/kg) which are less than 20 times the TCLP
limit (in mg/L) are generally accepted to be considered not in exceedance of the TCLP limit. As the
maximum PCE concentration in the soils likely to be disturbed is 11.2 mg/kg which is less than 14 mg/kg,
we can assume the soils to be disturbed and consolidated onsite are not considered a characteristic
hazardous waste. Furthermore, the WDNR developed detailed guidance for addressing situations where
environmental media has been contaminated with a listed hazardous waste. In November 2013, the
WDNR revised the “contained-out” value for PCE to 153 milligrams per kilogram (mg/kg).
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However, it has come to our attention that the Wisconsin Administrative Code (WAC) Chapter NR
718.12 — Management of Contaminated Soil process cannot be applied to a Site containing a listed or
characteristic hazardous waste. While it is shown above that the soils likely to be disturbed and
consolidated on site are not classified as a characteristic waste and a Contained-Out determination was
previously approved by the WDNR on May 21, 2009, we respectfully request the WDNR to consider the
Material Management Plan submitted for review with fee on February 9, 2021 with an addendum
submitted on February 15, 2021 under the consolidation within an area of contamination (AOC)
guidelines discussed below.

On March 8, 1990 in the Preamble to the National Contingency Plan (NCP), the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) first articulated the AOC policy. This policy indicates that
USEPA interprets the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) to allow certain discrete areas of
generally dispersed contamination to be considered RCRA units. Because an AOC is equated to a RCRA
land-based unit, consolidation and in-situ treatment of hazardous waste within an AOC does not create
a new point of hazardous waste generation for the purposes of RCRA. This interpretation allows wastes
to be consolidated or treated in-situ within an AOC without triggering the land disposal restrictions
(LDR’s) or minimum technology requirements (MTR’s). The AOC policy may be applied to any hazardous
remediation waste (including nonmedia wastes) that is in or is on the land. WDNR stated that it would
allow Project Managers to continue to use their judgment, in a reasonable, common-sense manner on a
site-specific basis, as to when contamination at a site would be considered “generally dispersed” and
therefore potentially able to utilize the AOC policy. The technical requirements set forth in the NR 700
series, including ch. NR 718 would form the basis for determining the merits of the proposal. If approval
is granted by WDNR, the act of consolidating the contamination would not constitute “active
management” and therefore would not be considered hazardous waste generation. As a result, LDR’s
and MTR’s would not be triggered by these consolidation efforts.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please feel to contact me.
Thanks,

Bob

STAY SAFE — WASH YOUR HANDS — WEAR A MASK

Robert A. Cigale, P.G.

Principal Consultant/Owner
Endpoint Solutions Corp.

6871 South Lover's Lane
Franklin, W1 53132

Main: 414-427-1200

Direct: 414-858-1202

Fax: 414-427-1259

Mobile: 414-897-3240
bob@endpointcorporation.com
Website: www.endpointcorporation.com
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Come Visit Us on Facebook

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachment is intended solely for the person or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail and any attachment by persons or entities
other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the
sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.
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